



Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

RE: FOLEY PD AGENDA PURCHASE REQUEST

1 message

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Fri, Jan 7, 2022 at 1:43 PM

To: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Erika

I'm good for the agenda. Under Budget great !

Wayne

From: Erika Eissler <eeissler@foleypolice.org>

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2022 12:49 PM

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@cityoffoley.org>

Subject: FOLEY PD AGENDA PURCHASE REQUEST

Good afternoon, please see attached regarding our request to move forward with purchasing the emergency equipment to outfit all 12 of our new vehicles.

I have attached all quotes, and we are coming in under budget at this time.

We are aiming for the Tuesday January 18th council date to ensure all equipment can be ordered and hopefully delivered prior to the close of the fiscal year.

Thanks in advance, have a wonderful weekend.

--

Erika Eissler

Administrative Assistant

Foley Police Department

200 E Section Av

251-943-4431 Ext 253

251-284-0321 Cell

251-970-1303 Fax